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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

May 16, 1985

Mr. George Bigley
2524 W. Katy Street, #117
New Braynfels, Texas 78130

RE: MUR 1940

Dear Bigley:

This is in reference to your letter of April 26, 1985 in
which you question the Commission's dismissal of the complaint
which you filed on March 18, 1985, against Edmund Kuempel.

As indicated in my letter to you dated April 22, 1985, the
Commission closed the file on this matter when it determined that
the allegations in your complaint failed to constitute a
violation of any law within its jurisdiction. The Commission
only has jurisdiction to investigate alleged violations of
Federal election law. Inasmuch as Mr. Kuempel was a candidate
for a state office and was not a candidate for Federal office,
the Commission has no jurisdiction over his campaign activities.
Accordingly, the file in this matter has been closed.

A copy of the General Counsel's Report to the Commission on
this matter was sent to you with the April 22 letter. Because
the report explains the basis for the Commission's action, I have
enclosed a additional copy for your information.

Sincerely,

Enclosure



. FEDERAL ELECTION CObIIMio
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIM2 OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1940
BY OGC TO THE COMLITSSION g15/ /.OS' DATE REC'D

BY OGC 3/18/85
DATE OF NOTIF TORESP 4/1/85

STAFF D.A. Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAM. : George Bigley

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Edmund Kuempel

.RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Commission

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

By letter dated March 18, 1985, George Bigley

("complainant") filed a complaint against Edmund Kuempdl

("respondent ) alleging that the respondent accepted

contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b during the

respondent's campaign for the seat of State Representative from

the 46th District of Texas (Attachment I).

FACTUAL & LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on a review of the complaint and Commission records,

Commission sta=ff has determined that the respondent was a

candidate for a Texas state office and not a federal office.

2 U.S.C. 5 431(2) defines a candidate within the meaning of

the Azt as an individual who seeks nomination for election, or

election, to Federal office. General Counsel staff has confirmed

,t .. the T--Q,Zs Secretary of State's Office that the respondent

7,s not Zn t*e Federal ballot, but was on the state ballot.
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Inasmuch as the activity complained of is not within the

jurisdiction of the Federal Election Campaign Act, this Office

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that the

respondent has violated the Act. */

RECOZ4ENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe Edmund Kuempel violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441b.

2. Approve the attached letters.

3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Coun e1

_______________BY*- x4 ' -,-

Dat iKenneth A. Gross,..
Associate Generdl Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint
II. Letter to George Bigley
IiI. Letter to Edmund Kuempel

_*/ Although the respondent has been notified of the complaint,
we see no reason to await a reply based on the aforementioned.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Edmund Kuempel
MUR 1940

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 
10,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1940:

1. Find no reason to believe Edmund
Kuempel violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b.

2. Approve the letters attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
signed April 4, 1985.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Da- es

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

4-5-85, 12:08
4-8-85, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463 -.

April 22, 1985

Mr. George Bigley
2524 W. Katy Street #117
New Braunfels, Texas

Re: MUR 1940

Dear Mr. Bigley:

On April 10, 1985, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated March 18, 1985 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

BY:

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



F FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

April 22, 1985

Mr. Edmund Kuempel
1430 Canary
Seguin, Texas 78155

RE: MUR 1940

Dear Mr. Kuempel:

By letter dated April 1, 1985, the Commission notified you
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on April 10, 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMKISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT' . " "': .

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1940
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION A2 10.5,O DATE RR'DBY OGC3ZJ~5

DATE OF NOTIF TO
RESP 418
STAFF D.A. Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: George Bigley

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Edmund Kuempel

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Commission

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

By letter dated March 18, 1985, George Bigley

("complainant") filed a complaint against Edmund Kuempel

("respondent") alleging that the respondent accepted

contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b during the

respondent's campaign for the seat of State Representative from

the 46th District of Texas (Attachment I).

FACTUAL & LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on a review of the complaint and Commission records,

Commission staff has determined that the respondent was a

candidate for a Texas state office and not a federal office.

2 U.S.C. S 431(2) defines a candidate within the meaning of

the Act as an individual who seeks nomination for election, or

election, to Federal office. General Counsel staff has confirmed

with the Texas Secretary of State's Office that the respondent

was not on the Federal ballot, but was on the state ballot.
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Inasmuch as the activity complained of is not within the

jurisdiction of the Federal Election Campaign Act, this Office

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that the

respondent has violated the Act.* '

RECOMMNDATION

1. Find no reason to believe Edmund Kuempel violated 2 U.S.c.
S 441b.

2. Approve the attached letters.

3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Coun 1

Dao nth A. Gros
Associate Gener 1 Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint
II. Letter to George Bigley
III. Letter to Edmund Kuempel

*/ Although the respondent has been notified of the complaint,
we see no reason to await a reply based on the aforementioned.



1325 K Street, N,W. CO I PY
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GEA oRUs RT , 5 3 21: 08

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1940
BY OGC TO THE COMISSION IVd15Ov DATE UC'D

BYOGC
DATE OF T TO
RESP A/LJL
STAFF DA. Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: George Bigley

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Edmund Kuempel

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441b

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Commission

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUNMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

By letter dated March 18, 1985, George Bigley

("complainant") filed a complaint against Edmund Kuempel

("respondent") alleging that the respondent accepted

contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b during the

respondent's campaign for the seat of State Representative from

the 46th District of Texas (Attachment I).

FACTUAL & LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on a review of the complaint and Commission records,

Commission staff has determined that the respondent was a

candidate for a Texas state office and not a federal office.

2 U.S.C. S 431(2) defines a candidate within the meaning of

the Act as an individual who seeks nomination for election, or

election, to Federal office. General Counsel staff has confirmed

with the Texas Secretary of State's Office that the respondent

was not on the Federal ballot, but was on the state ballot.
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Inasmuch as the activity complained of is not within the

jurisdiction of the Federal Election Campaign Act, this Office

recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that the

respondent has violated the Act,!
/

RZCOIUUiDT!On

1. Find no reason to believe Edmund Kuempel violated 2 U.S.c.
S 441b.

2. Approve the attached letters.

3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Coun 1

BY AsoiaeGr1CuKneth A. Go
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint
II. Letter to George Bigley
III. Letter to Edmund Kuempel

*/ Although the respondent has been notified of the complaint,
we see no reason to await a reply based on the aforementioned.

Dae
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

Mr. George Bigley
2524 W. Katy Street #117
New Braunfels, Texas

Re: MUR 1940

Dear Mr. Bigley:

On April 1985, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated March 18, 1985 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

/0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Edmund Kuempel
1430 Canary
Seguin, Texas 78155

RE: MUR 1940

Dear Mr. Kuempel:

By letter dated April 1, 1985, the Commission notified you
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on April , 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
. WASHINGTON. D C 20463

Mr. Edmund Kuempel
1430 Canary
Seguin, Texas 78155

RE: MUR 1940

Dear Mr. Kuempel:

By letter dated April 1, 1985, the Commission notified you
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on April , 1985, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction
has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Mr. George Bigley
2524 W. Katy Street #117
New Braunfels, Texas

Re: MUR 1940

Dear Mr. Bigley:

On April 1985, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated March 18, 1985 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided in your
complaint there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close
the file in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNGTON,D.C. 20463

April 1, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Edmund Kuempel
1430 Canary
Sequin, Texas 78155

Re: MUR 1940

Dear Mr., Kuempel:

This letter is to notify you that on March 18, 1985 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1940. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act,, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaint.

Sincerely,

Char es N. Steele

Associate G eral Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

March 25, 1985

Mr. George Bigley
2524 W. Katy Street, #117
New Braunfels, Texas 78130

Dear Mr. Bigley:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on March 18, 1985 against Edmund Kuempel which
alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A
staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The
respondent will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

;eneral Counsel

Enclosure
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